2/23/81
Page 1

Mir of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee Of...oeovvee. ccone. WAYS. AND. MEANS
Date:2/23/81 .

Page: 1

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Bremner
Vice Chairman Hickey
Mr. Bergevin
Mr. Brady
Mr. Coulter
Mr. Glover
Mrs. Hayes
Mr. Horn
Mr. Marvel
Mr. Rhoads
Mr. Robinson
Mr. Vergiels
Mrs. Westall

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Bill Bible, Fiscal Analyst; Judy Matteucci,
Deputy Fiscal Analyst; SEE ATTACHED GUEST LIST.

Chairman Bremner called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.

ATTORNEY GENERAL

Mr. Richard Bryan, Attorney General of the State of Nevada,
addressed the committee and stated that there are 186 boards
and agencies represented by the AG's office at this time. He
said that 1700 cases are pending, and between the Civil and
Criminal Divisions, there are more than $100 million in claims
pending. -Mr. Bryan distributed an organizational chart and
discussed it for the committee. (EXHIBIT A)

He stated that billings to the nongeneral fund agencies represented
by them has been successful since being implemented during the

last biennium. He added that some &T the agencies do not have

the capacity to respond to the billings; however, in general it

has been successful. He added that it is realistic to anticipate
the receipt of $20,000 in billings during the next biennium.

Mr. Bryan stated a great inefficiency that exists in the structure
of the Department is the failure to have all of the legal counsel

in a central location. He stated it is very difficult to monitor

the case load and provide the most efficient delivery of services

when the bulk of the staff are housed out of the main office.

He said another inefficiency is the billing system. He pointed
out when the agency payments amount to nothing more than a budget
transfer, an enormous amount of paper work is created. He stated
that the greatest vice with the agency payment system is the
possessiveness of the department heads over the Deupty Attorney
General assigned to their department. He said this causes conflict
and an improper and inefficient use of time within the Department.

Mr. Bryan pointed out that the legal secretaries are frequently
not used as such. He said that if the deputy and secretarial
positions can be centralized under the Attorney General, a more
realistic budget will be created.

Chairman Bremner asked if a letter of intent from the Legislature
would help solve the discrepancies that exist with regard to the
duties of the deputies and secretaries. Mr. Bryan stated that
this would be very helpful.

Mr. Hickey asked how many vacancies exist in the Department at
this time. Mr. Bryan stated that there are 3 vacancies, 1 in the
DMV, 1 in Highway, and 1 in Gaming, all deputy positions.

Mr. Glover questioned the economic feasibility of having all

deputies housed in one central office. Mr. Bryan stated that

in making the most efficient use of service, it is better to have

the deputies housed in a central location. He added that the

counter argument is that it will cost more for transportation and

telephone services to provide the representation to the various

agencies, but in the long run the savings and efficiency of the

Department is increased by having the deputies centrally locateda?gv3
(Committee Minutes) s

F709 T ue



2/23/81
Page 2

: d
Minfh\gof the Nevada State Legislature (e -\_)

Assemuty Committee on......ooeof Moemecrvecneenn. WAXS..:AND...MEAN..S -
Date:2/23/81 O U

Page: 2

Additionally, Mr. Glover asked what the level of experience is

of the deputies at their time of hire. He asked if the quality

of representation would improve if experienced attorneys were
hired. Mr. Bryan stated that it is difficult to hire highly
experienced attorneys at the salary level offered by the State.

He added that it is impossible to compete with the wages that
attorneys receive in the private sector. He directed the attention
of the committee to a handout (EXHIBIT B). He stated that if, on

a serious and complicated case, great expertise is required, the
State will contract with an individual from the private sector
instead of taking a chance on an inexperienced staff member handling
the case.

Mr. Bryan addressed the handout (EXHIBIT B) and stated that this
proposal would create 5 classifications ranging from the least
experienced entry level positions to the most experienced. He
added that only 2 lawyers would be at the Attorney 5 classification.
He stated that this classification system would authorize a maximum
salary of $40,386 and a minimum salary of $26,001.

Mr. Bryan stated that with this proposal, the salaries would
attract more experienced and better qualified personnel who

would stay in the positions. He added that experienced personnel
are hard to attract to the positions because of the present salary
levels.

Mr. Glover asked if the State contracts very often to bring in
special help to assist with special cases. Mr. Bryan stated

that it does not happen very often, but it does occur occasionally
with the approval of the Interim Finance Committee. He stated
that the Division of Colorado River Resources will be appearing
before Interim Finance soon to make just such a request.

Mr. Hickey asked how the classificatYons were determined.

Mr. Bryan stated that they were determined internally within

the office on the five proposed levels. He added that seniority
or personal selection by the Attorney General do not enter into
the plan. He stated that the entry classification depends on
the speciality of work that the attorney does.

One Shot Request

Mr. Bryan addressed the request and stated that the sum of $14,195
is needed to get the Central Data Processing capability for the
office. He stated that the CDP functions would be primarily used
for docket control. He added that this will help them keep
accurate track of deadlines for documents due in different cases
pending in the office.

Mr. Glover asked if the office has ever missed a deadline.

Mr. Bryan stated that deadlines have been missed, fortunately
they have been deadlines that could be corrected. He added that
the staff has been reduced on occasion when deadlines have been
missed.

Administrative Budget

Mr. Bryan stated that the staff level in the Department of
Transportation should be decreased by one Deputy Attorney General.
He stated that there are 8 deputies assigned presently and this
should be reduced to 7.

Mr. Robinson asked if the position is currently vacant. Mr. Bryan
stated that the position is wvacant at this time and it is the
lowest position at the Department. He added that the present
salary is $21,386.

Mr. Bryan stated that the main office is requesting a civil .
deputy, 1 Department of Conservation and Natural Resources deputy,
1 Prison deputy, 1 Central legal researcher, 1 Criminal legal
researcher and 1 legal secretary.

24

{Committee Minutes)

8769 w7

55}




2/23/81
Page 3

Ming}of the Nevada State Legislature (;_é Q
Assembly Committee on & ... WAYS D MEANS N

Date:. 2/23/81 ) O
Page: 3

As a priority, he stated that the Prison deputy is greatly needed
because of the large increase in criminal litigation.

Mr. Marvel asked if $26,000 would be adequate salary for a full
time deputy. Mr. Bryan stated that this would be adequate for
an entry level attorney.

Chairman Bremner asked if there are other positions in the Department
that could be traded. Mr. Bryan stated that it is not known at this
time if any other positions exist that could be traded.

Chairman Bremner asked if it would be possible to generate a
salary savings to partially pay for the additional positions

being requested. Mr. Bryan stated that it is possible especially
since the authority has been given for the agency to become a
nongeneral fund department. He added that all the positions being
requested are general fund positions.

Mr. Robinson asked if the central researcher would be located in
Carson City. Mr. Bryan stated that this position would be housed
in the Central Office in Carson City.

Mr. Bryan addressed the need for the deputy for the Welfare
Division in Las Vegas. He stated that the case load and the
frequency of termination of parental rights matters has increased
drastically. He added that deleting this position would cause

a great burden on other deputies in the Department.

Chairman Bremner asked that the committee be supplied with a
statement from the Department justifying the need for all of the
positions requested.

Mr. Bryan pointed out an error in the lease figure on page 38.

He stated that the category of Other™Building Rent under the
Department request, is the amount needed to pay for the lease.
Mr. Alastuey stated that General Services provided the lease cost
only, and there is an additional assessment for utilities.

Mr. Hickey asked for information on other contract services.
Mr. Bryan stated that this is for maintenance of the Xerox
machines, IBM machines and the requested figures reflect an
increase for inflationary purposes only.

Special Litigation

Mr. Bryan stated that this is a special account set up for cases
such as TRPA. He said that many departments do not budget for
legal matters. As an example, he cited the Beatty Dump case and
said that expenses for witnesses and costs of transcripts are
paid from the special litigation fund.

Mr. Glover asked for the philosophy of the Administration and

the Budget Office in the special litigation area. Mr. Alastuey
stated that agencies that have a cost of the Deputy AG built into
it usually include a legal services line item. He stated that
this reserve should be maintained and not allocated to individual
departments because the departments receiving it may not need it
and others that receive the small allocation may need more than
the sum allocated.

Chairman Bremner asked if the TRPA funds were still active.

Mr. Bryan stated that these funds are still active and are in a
special account, not the special litigation account. Chairman
Bremner asked if there would be any problem reverting the funds

at this time. Mr. Bryan stated that he would recommend that the
funds be reverted with the understanding that the special litigation
funds could be used if anything comes up on the TRPA claims.

(Commitice Minutes) 725

8769 wTEdw




2/23/81
Page 4

. £, . G\ /j
MmH___Jof the Nevada State Legislature K}(' .
Assembly Committee on @... WAYS AND MEANS )

Dm32/23/81 \ 4 ./
4

Page:

Private Detectives

Mr. Bryan stated there is no general fund money in this fund and
under the statutes the AG serves as the Chairman of the Private
Investigators Licensing Board. He stated that the Board licenses
private investigators, private patrolmen, process servers, polygraph
operators, repossessors, K-Nine security handlers and trainers. C
He added that the budget request is simply to authorize the
Department to receive the funds derived from examination fees,
renewal fees and investigation fees to operate for the next biennium.

Extradition Coordinator

Mr. Bryan stated the request is $312,000 and has been recommended.
He stated that this is principally used for travel and perdiem
costs incurred by local law enforcement agencies bringing back
people under the Uniform Detainer Act or extraditing them based
upon a request from the State of Nevada for a Governor's Warrant.

He stated that previously the Extradition Coordinator position
has been in the administrative budget and it is recommended that
it be chargeable to this budget.

Anti Trust

Mr. Bryan stated that the only request is that the Legislature
allow the Department to continue receiving the Federal grant funds
previously approved. He added there are no general fund monies

in the request.

Medical Malpractice

Mr. Bryan stated that the Board, as established during the last
biennium, has provided services in th& areas of malpractice insurance
to the Nevada physicians. He stated there are presently pending
some 13 cases being investigated before the Board of Medical
Examiners. He added that several physicians have voluntarily
surrendered their license as a direct result of investigations

of the Medical Malpractice Board.

Chairman Bremner asked how many cases are investigated during a
year. Mr. Bryan stated that it probably amounts to 50 or 60 cases
during a year.

Mrs. Hayes asked if services of this agency have helped the
malpractice situation in the state. Mr. Bryan stated that the
services performed are worthwhile. He added that it may not
appear to have a direct statistical effect, but he stated that
it is a self-policing method of maintaining the high standards
of Nevada physicians.

PUBLIC DEFENDER

Mr. Norm Herring, State Public Defender, addressed the committee
and distributed a handout (EXHIBIT D). He stated that since

his appointment to the position of State Public Defender, this is
his first opportunity to address the Legislature. He stated that
since January 1979 there has been a 100 percent turnover in
employees at all levels. He stated that in 1980 the trend reversed
and only 1 position changed during the last year.

He stated that the handout consists of a management study report
done by ABT Associates of Cambridge, Massachusetts in August of

1980. He stated that this was done at no cost to the State of
Nevada and is a project funded by the American Bar Association

and the National Legal Aid and Defenders Association. He stated
that a complete copy of the report has been placed with the Chairman.

He stated that 7 new positions are requested for the upcoming
biennium. He stated that the 6 full time Deputy Public Defenders
handled more cases per year than all 50 Deputy Attorney Generals.
He said this includes court time, travel time, and time at the
prisons on investigations. EKe stated that the case overload on

726

(Committee Minutes)




2/23/81
Page 5

Mir(q ':_}of the Nevada State Legislature Q ’\)
Assembly Committee on ... WAYS AND MEANS Y

Date:..2/23/81 O )

Page: 5

the attorneys places them in the situation of "walking the malpractice
tightrope" at all times. He added that it is difficult for the

staff to maintain proper case control and process all of the

appeals as well as the defenses that are assigned to them by the
courts. He stated this more than justifies the need for the

special investigator to assist the attorneys in their defense

of cases. In addition, he stated that the malpractice liability

to the state would lessen with the approval of this position.

Mr. Herring addressed the need for a deputy for the Tonopah area.

He stated that the deputy that has been servicing this area is

from Carson City and is required to be on the road 2 to 3 days

per week. He cited an example of the attorney sleeping in the

car and shaving in a service station because no motels were available
when he got to Tonopah. He emphasized the need for the deputy

to be a resident in the Tonopah area to fill the increasing

demands in the court there.

He addressed the need for a full time legal secretary position
in Tonopah. He stated that the part time position in Winnemucca
should be made full time because they have paid a great deal of
overtime to the existing secretary during the last biennium.

He addressed his request to upgrade the supervising legal stenog-
rapher position. He stated that the responsibilities of the
position are such that she does very little legal work but instead
does a great deal of office management and administrative work.

Mr. Herring addressed the handout and pointed out the percentages
of case load per county and the prorata share paid by the county
and state.

Chairman Bremner asked why the prorata share was going down on
the county portion and the state porfion going up. Mr. Herring
stated that the study done by ABT Associates indicates that the
state has not been paying its fair share. He pointed out that
the counties are presently paying as much as they can.

Chairman Bremner pointed out that there are 3 counties providing
their own services at their own expense: Elko, Clark and Washoe.
Mr. Herring stated that his office has received an increasing
number of appeals from these counties, almost 1/3 of the total
appellate work.

Chairman Bremner pointed out that the budget calls for a 189
percent increase in general fund support. Mr. Herring stated that
the Ways and Means Committee has not been fair, first of all to
the Public Defender's Office, and secondly to the people that
work in that office. He pointed out that the salaries in his
office are the lowest in the state for public defenders, adding
that there are 5 public defenders in Clark County that make more
than he does as State Public Defender. He added that there are

17 Deputy Attorney Generals that make more than he does. He stated
that the Assistant Public Defender in Washoe County makes $10,000
per year more than he does as the State Public Defender. He said
that none of these positions handle any more cases than he does.

Mr. Robinson asked if the state contributes anything to the payment
of the public defenders in Clark, Washoe and Elko Counties.

Mr. Herring said the state pays nothing and also those counties
receive no support from the State Public Defenders Office in
services. He added that these areas are mandated to have their

own public defender systems because of the population in those areas.

Chairman Bremner asked about Mr. Herring's time spent in various
areas of the state lobbying for the Governor's Public Service
Commission Plan. Mr. Herring stated that in the 2 years that he
has worked as the State Public Defender, he was called on by the
Governor on one occasion to do research. He stated that over a
period of 5 months, he spent 50 hours doing this research in
addition to his duties as State Public Defender. He said he did
not neglect his duties as State Public Defender.

7’7
(Committee Minutes)
8769 aTiis



2/23/81
Page 6

Min(\;of the Nevada State Legislature g‘g i_)
Assembly Committee on O WAYS D _MEANS Y

Date: 2/2 3/81 ........ 4 l\-j

Page: 6

Mr. Glover asked if the public defenders follow through with people
they are appointed to defend after those individuals are committed
to the State Prison System. Mr. Herring stated that public
defenders are appointed for some types of post-conviction procedures,
but the same attorneys are not necessarily appointed to represent
the same defendants. He added that the public defenders have to
represent criminals in parole revocation proceedings if the courts
so appoint them.

Mr. Glover asked if the influx of MX would add to the already
heavy case load or would the Federal government provide their own
officials to service the MX facility. He asked also if any Federal
money would be received to supplement State Public Defender programs
if MX did not provide their own officials. Mr. Herring stated

that probably the main impact would be in the Clark County Public
Defender's Office. He added that if the MX system is placed near
Ely, this would greatly impact his Department. He stated that

he has indicated to the Air Force that for every 15,000 increase

in population, another public defender is required. He stated

that the Air Force has not indicated that they would help pay for
these services, adding that there is a question as to whether the
areas on which MX is located will be under Federal jurisdiction.

Mr. Glover asked what impact the proposed strict drunk driving
laws would have on his case load. Mr. Herring stated that it
would greatly impact the case load because people are not going
to want to go to jail and will insist on a trial. He added that
the MX construction forces that enter the state will increase
the incidence of drunk driving.

Mr. Glover asked what criteria is used to determine when an
individual is qualified to receive the services of the public
defender. Mr. Herring stated that an individual asks for the
appointment of a public defender thrBugh the courts. He added
that the court must determine if the individual is indigent and
if he is, then the appointment of the public defender is made.

Mr. Robinson asked why Elko County withdrew from the State Public
Defender System. Mr. Herring stated that it was strictly a matter
of finance. He stated that Elko County chose to contract with

an individual for less money. He added that they have been asked
to step back in because the quality of legal services in Elko
County has gone downhill.

Mr. Bergevin stated that the Nevada Revised Statute should be
examined carefully and the requirements for appointment of public
defenders should be tightened up. Mr. Herring concurred in this
observation. Mr. Bergevin asked for the logic in the proposed
legislation to prevent counties from withdrawing from the State
Public Defender system during a biennium. Mr. Herring stated that
the overall state plan is based upon careful study of the different
areas. He added if a portion of one of the distant outlying areas
withdraws from the system, he still has to maintain the others

in that area. He said it lessens the economic feasibility of
servicing an area if he is only doing part of it as opposed to

all of it.

OFFICE OF LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

Mr. Myron Leavitt addressed the committee and stated that his
budget reflects a request for a salary raise from $8,000 to $15,000
beginning January 1, 1983. He added that the Chief Assistant to
the Lt. Governor position is requesting an increase in ‘salary to
$17,577 and the Governor recommends $16,059. He addressed this
request and stated that this position performs additional duties
and functions as a Chief Assistant, not merely as a secretary.

Mr. Leavitt addressed the out-of-state travel requests. He stated
that there is very little out-of-state travel required by the
office. He indicated that the reduction proposed by the Governor
may not be sufficient to cover attendance at the National Conference
of Lieutenant Governors.

728
(Committee Minutes) ]



2/23/81
Page 7

Min{ ‘of the Nevada State Legislature Q C'}
Assembly Committee on - WAYS..AND. .MEANS...... .
Date:..2/23/81......... 4 ) 4

Page: Lo

Mr. Leavitt commented on the Attorney General's recent opinion
that the office is not entitled to Acting Governor's salary unless
he takes some type of emergency action in the absence of the Governor.

Mr. Glover asked how many times the Governor was out of the state
last year. Mr. Leavitt stated that he is not notified at all
times when the Governor is out of state and hence could not give
a figure on the number of times the Governor was out of state
last year. Additionally Mr. Glover asked what would happen if
both the Governor and the Lt. Governor were absent from the state
at the same time. Mr. Leavitt stated that this happened once
during the last biennium and the President Pro Tem of the Senate
filled in during their absence.

Mr. Glover asked how much money would the budget need if the

$60 in-state travel funds were returned to the position. Mr. Leavitt
stated that it is not his intention to take the matter to court

so there will be no need to do this. He pointed out that if he

was required to take action in an emergency situation, then

perhaps the matter would have to go to the Supreme Court.

RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Ms. Mary Finnell, Chief of the Division, addressed the committee
and stated that the goals of the Division are to minimize the
adverse effects of loss at minimum costs consistent with the
other goals and objectives of the state.

She pointed out a major difference in the budget is that the
Department feels that self insurance should be obtained in the
areas that can afford it, such as purchasing large deductibles

and retain losses to a certain level. She stated that insurance
should be purchased to cover catastrophes rather than small losses.
She stated that to implement this she would need additional
personnel in terms of an Assistant Director. Ms. Finnell stated
that the additional positions requested are needed to help control
the large increase in work that has been coming into the Department.
She added that the Agency was established in July of 1979 and

the work load has steadily increased since that time.

She addressed the request for data processing and stated that
this would remove some of the work load in the analysis portion

of her duties and also loss control statistics would be available
in less time.

She stated that a special loss fund would be established to take
care of the many small losses that occur. She stated that they

may have to come to Interim Finance to request additional funds

if they sustain any form of large loss.

Mr. Glover requested further information on the revenue items.
Ms. Finnell stated that the $18,000 goes into the insurance
recovery account and sits there until the Agency repairs or
replaces the damaged property and then the money is transferred
to their account. Additionally, Mr. Glover asked what was
anticipated under the $10,000 item. Ms. Finnell stated that
they were anticipating to self insure for physical damage. She
said the money should go back into the pot to help defray some
other costs that cannot be collected from the uninsured sources.

Mr. Glover asked why the Governor did not recommend the new
positions. Mr. Alastuey stated that the Governor is more inclined
to go along with maintaining the present status quo and just

allow minimal staff increases to assist with the present work load.
He did not recommend implementation of the new self insuring system.

Mr. Marvel asked how this was handled before the Risk Management
Office was implemented. Ms. Finnell stated that the insurance
needs of the state were handled mostly by independent insurance
agents. She stated that $70,000 has been saved to the state thus
far since the Office was established.

729

(Committce Minutes)

8769 wTEite



2/23/81
Page 8

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

ks, 2 Py
Ass{i 7 Committee on Y WAYS OD MEANS N [ \_‘)
Date:..2/23/81 l\/ A 4
Page: 8

Chairman Bremner asked if all regular appropriations were charged
back to the Agency, would funds be saved. Ms. Finnell stated

that this would be a redistribution of the funding. Mr. Alastuey
stated that the administrative function of the Risk Manager is
general funded and it would remain the same; the other alternative
would be to take this amount and spread it throughout the insurance
line items in the budgets. He stated if the latter were done,

it would require communication with the Federal government to
ensure that this could be implemented in the cost allocation

plan. Chairman Bremner asked that this information be provided

to the committee. Mr. Alastuey stated that he would provide the
information.

CLEAR CREEK YOUTH CENTER

Mr. Alastuey addressed the budget and stated that it is available
to the state from the Federal government and is renewable at 5
year intervals. He stated that the Young Adult Conservation
Corps use the facility and many of those living there work on
various state projects out of that facility. He stated that the
requested sums are for the state's share of the funds to run the
program. He stated there are no new positions requested or
recommended in the budget.

Chairman Bremner asked how many square feet the janitors are
responsible for maintaining. Mr. Alastuey stated that he did
not know the actual total but added that it is substantial.

Mr. Hickey asked if there are any vacancies in any of the positions.
Mr. Alastuey stated that he is not aware of any.

VETERANS AFFAIRS

Mr. Bill EHatifield, Commissioner fox¥™~the Veteran's Commission,
addressed the committee and stated there is a total salary increase
proposed of $23,000 for all staff members. He added there are

8 1/4 positions in the budget.

He stated that the line items are "bare bones" items and reflect
very little increases. He added that the rent increase is for
the Las Vegas Office.

Mr. Robinson asked about the contract services that are not being
requested. Mr. Hatifield stated that this money was used in the
office for secretarial work. He pointed out that it was granted
to each Veteran's Service Organization on the basis of $.95 per
veteran in the organization. Chairman Bremner stated that this
$20,000 appropriation was to be used to provide counseling for
some of the veterans and widows.

Mr. Vergiels asked if the Department would be coming to the
Legislature to try to get the mortgage money for the veterans.
Mr. Hatifield stated that it would not be asked for this year.

BILLS

Chairman Bremner addressed 3 bills that needed introduction. He
stated one is for a supplemental appropriation for the Department

of Human Resources for payment of claims’ one is for an appropriation
of approved compensatory time for employees of the Department of
Prisoné?‘and one makes an appropriation for the State Highway Fund
for the cost of moving the DMV in Carson City.

It was moved by Mr. Hickey and seconded by Mr. Glover that the

bills be introduced to the committee. The motion was unanimously
carried by the committee.

¥Ag.21S ($-159)

A, 214 (5-1984)
1 AR, 213 (chs'l)

730

(Committee Minutes)

8769 wTilie



Mir:ﬁ'f of the Nevada State Legislature

Assd_y Committee on C WAYS OD MEANS o O
Dater 2/23/81 * g

Page: 9

2/23/81 Chairman Bremner addressed Senate Bill 100 and stated that this
Page 9 bill has no fiscal impact, has been reviewed by the committee and
should be rereferred to the Government Affairs Committee. It was
moved by Mr. Rhoads and seconded by Mr. Vergiels that the bill
be rereferred to Government Affairs.

Mr. Glover stated that the bill is incorrect in what it tries to
do and it should be addressed by Government Affairs.

It was unanimously passed that the bill be rereferred to
Government Affairs.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m.

(Committee Minutes) 7‘31

§769  wTIle




Y l\llUl\Nl \' (;LNLIU\L Ul\hl\Nl/Al LuiN CHART = LEGAL STAFEF - January 1, 1931
L

[ ATTORNEY CENERAL — RICHARD BRYAN |

; i . ! ' L ol
[ - | [ l l_
Chief Deputy-LV Office]— — — -~ - —|Chief Deputy - Larry Struve | [Supvr. Ofc. Sve.| - Investigation Div. . l»\dmln Pt [
Robert Peccole o M. Lockard W. Teglia—Chlef _Roz Parry
- l I — 1 — g

(“) ng ep.TCab Auth-1/2 Pep. CRC ||V Agency Deputiles Pﬁ-V—Dep-LV . J0Efice Secre- Inv. CC Inv. LV
. EskinL (7%)Nﬁd {|§:¥ed Mal | |y Lavelld [See below ; tarial Staff R. McCowan E. Lattin <
OE T | [ AT e S N &
|LV—-0fc—Mgr 5“-:qual Tts=172 Dep—CRC (1/2 P N~ - - - _ l —
J. DesVaux-0Oaks lcime) F. Schmidt NN | = o
- y l.‘ ‘ 1 A) > :;::
[()l'c. Secty ! d N :

Staflf " [Human Resources Div. ComrSvn. Natl |Tax Div.\ I~ |PSC Div. Chief| [Comm. Div. Gaming Div Trans. Div

IP) Chief Dep. B. Nelso ,Res. Div. Chief Dep |\ IRep-H. Young Chief-Dep Chief-Dep Chief Counsel .

b | : — | T. Hay | ~ | J. Barnes P. Becker M. Beauchamp _l
Welfare Div MHI/MR Div. = 7/ [Chief Dep N [z._xaplan_ | I I l L
Legal Staff | S. McGowan | , - |S. Bodeau .lD. Norris \ N cc-office | [cc-0ffice | |Asst. Chief Cnsl Legal Research
Supv. Dop . Dep ' | Dep N N [ | W. Raymond Unit
1. Marren / | Water Res-Dep| ( ) Ny . [Ins. Div-Dep EL_lxijllen__l I _[_ _
Reno Ofc Dep G. Campbell . \ W. Wilson | ﬁ‘l Robison-Dep ] Rescarcher
W._Sprinkle | 4 | | | I > fr._chirila l . lL. pailey
(;chi Deps | yZ Env. Prot-Dep N ' Real Egtate | IR. Callawlay—l)ep ] o
N omier | S. Balkenbush | \ C. Hoover-Dej i Researcher
S, McDonald 4 | o rt=bep | [_ L
LV-0fc Deps J Ve ' . | N llousing-Dep |~

s . - : | < |_R. IJosc ILV—Off[ice ] [|A. Gibson-Dep |
y \
V. Ochoa |\ ! ' | L [LV—0f|fice- | . Hamlmer-Depl le-
. -~ A ' kA_ﬂEQQlETDEQ__J
\ﬁ) ' ' . ! ' : | Consumer Aff.}] [, Simon-Dep | [ 1
' Div-De
! | ~ B e Y
I Summary
1 ' ! ! [CENTRAL OFFICE] | J'. Codirey-Dep Attorney Ceneral
L : I - I 1/2 Chief/Supv. Deputics |
Civil Division-Chief ID_epUty' i Antitrust Unit| |DMV Unit-CC Criminal Division—Chief Deputy] staff Attorueys
- ' Donald‘Klasic . - |W. Hanmer Dep L. Bernard-De ' R. Manley Total Attorneys b
A _l : [ | ] I _ . ] | | Legal Researchers
Public Land & Central Ofc. Staff & Investigator - : . . [PT.EA-Dep Parole & Probation Investigators
Water Lit. Unitj |Asst. Chief-Dep L ' | - ' l—l;lutchins T. Wright - Dep . Special Investipatuor .
. W. Tsaeff . l . - B . . [ Admin, Asst.
{H. Swalnston L ! [cSA-Psnl-Div | Prisons Supvr. Ofc. Svo:
- bep [ P. Bu ee-Dep |\ [R. Ulrich-Dep {. i , i E. Adler-Dep L.V. Ofc. Mgr.

| ) » | Secretarial Stat!t
er-1/2 fedical Malpractice Investigator [c. Cockerill-Dep |
f

r1mo=¥—ﬂpn (1TVv) " N~

* JE. Sausing-Dep |

I—




L;" FAURIVIATAY o LA h WA WD

Gen NERAL. COUNTY  COUNTY ATTORNE
WS /meﬁfdﬂE\o ProPocED - ME\S PRcoENT - m&‘?fﬁ@wf@mm T
\ 4 I NN
’ Tgozﬁé/ (EY L HHO)“O%@ 2 "ﬂ) 500 LH\';{L{Mf L LIZ)'OOLf | "]LLO]O@
oy L. b $
NI 5 51000 15 Yuesoe “sl0T7 2 ez (31605
O ' |
ATToRNEY X | K . ; H
- a5 35000 1 %;180 Y g 10 d 36869 203l6
ooweyY 4 4 $
ATORET 50 000 21 3550, L 51,79@ BONT
TORIEY R o

T 9 .;AGOOO 5 3‘1;&59\ «R&%O”‘&' &8,85'4«50,758

A MAGMUM SALARY WITHINV CLASSIFICATION
- %¥ HigHesr SALADY Now BEING PAID TnclubiNg Loueevrr_\.l PAY.

YX K A+ THE counTy  Level Qemzme_m 15 PAD BY THE EMPLOYER P_P_Sufhnca in QN



STATE OF NEVADA
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

JOHN £. MENDOZA i JUVERILE DIVIsion JACK £. BUTLED
DiSTRICT JUDGE 3401 €£85T Bonnnza ROAD CHIEF REFEREE
FRED L. FISHER

LAS VEGAS, CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA B89I0I REFEDEE

(702) 649-361l EXT. 325
22 January 1981

Richard H. Bryan

Attorney General

Capitol Complex

Carson City, Nevada 89710

Dear Richard:

It has been called to my attention that there is a possi-
bility of reduction of legal staff for the Department of
Human Resources in the Southern region of Nevada.

The Office of the Attorney Generaleis vital to the District
Court; especially in the handling of the matters for Nevada
State Welfare. The sensitive areas of Termination of Paren-
tal Rights, Child Abuse and Neglect cases consumes a great
portion of the District Court's time, and the mandatory
appearances in representing the State by the Attorney
General's Office cannot be overlooked.

Our Court records indicate an average 150 termination cases
being handled a year and an open case load of abuse and
neglect of an excess of 450. The legal advice given to
Nevada State Welfare workers in this area plus the necessary
drafting of legal documents, orde:s and Court appearances,
in addition to the many cases pre==nted from out-of-state
jurisdictions does, in my opinion, occupies more than the
time of two deputies.

The expeditious termination of parental rights and getting
children into adoptive homes, the enforcement of treatment
plan programs to get children out of State supported foster
care and back into their own home environment, and the col-
lection of child support payments, are all cost factors of
utmost importance which should be considered.

JAH 25 %
Ofi .. of ine Atorney General

EXHIBIT C



N

. CHAPTER 316

AN ACT authorizing the state public defender to collect
certain amounts from the counties for the use of his
services; and providing other matters properly re-
lating thereto.

[Approved May 10, 1979]

The People of the State of Nevada, represented in Senate
and Assembl do enact as follows:

Section 1. The state public defender may collect not more
than the following amounts from the counties for use of his

services:
For the fiscal year For the fiscal year
ending June 30, ending June 30,
1982 1983 :
20%-~-~-CARSON CITY $ 79,822.80 $ 84,977.60
8%---CHURCHILL COUNTY .31,929.12 ‘ 33,991.04
187%---DOUGLAS COUNTY 71,840.52 76,479.84
2%-~-ESMERALDA COUNTY 7.982.58 8,497.76
2%.~-~-EUREKA COUNTY 7,982.28 . 8,497.76
10%---HUMBOLDT COUNTY 39,911.40 . 42,488.80
%---LANDER COUNTY 19,955.70 021,244 .40
7%---LINCOLN COUNTY 11,973.42 12,746.64
11%-~-LYON COUNTY _ 43,902.54 _ 46,737.68
5%---MINERAL COUNTY’ 19,955.70 21,244 .40
5%---NYE COUNTY 19,955.70 21,244, 40
5%---PERSHING COUNTY 19,955.70 | - 21,244 .40
2%---STOREY COUNTY - 7,982.28 - 8,497.76
4%---WHITE PINE COUNTY 15,964.56 - 16,995.52
EXEIBIT D

735



Temxrp Jubpicrar District Court
GHURCIIILT., ETUREKA AND LANDER COUNTIES
STATE OF NEVADA

STANLEY A.SMART 73 NORTR MADNE STREET

DISTRICT JUDOE _ : Farroy, NEVADA 89306

May 29, 1980

?ﬂl:“’“—}"‘i A
" "' l.l ‘s-

2 _. _t*'l‘ ‘,’-O,J

-----—I-:-li. J..mz
i 3106
Norman Y. Herring, Esq.

Nevada State Public Defender Novada Public Dafends
Capitol Complex X ~»% Lgienaser
Carson City, Nevada . 89710

Dear Norm:

I have received your letter of Aprll 7, 1980, concerning

plans for streamlining procedures in the Nevada State Public Defender's

Office. I realize that a number of changes will be required to enab
you and your staff to handle the increased volume of work now being
assigned to you by the various courts. . This increase is reflected -

even in the Third Judicial District. -

With respect to the setting of cases for various attorney
in your office and resulting conflicts on their calendars, I do not
believe that that has been a problem in the Third District, since
the responsible attorney is ordinarily present at the time of settin
and I avoid such conflicts to the extent possible. If a conflict
should bccur as a result of any matter set by me or my OLflce, pleas
contact me and I am sure we can resolve it somehow.

Finally, I certainly support your intended application to
the 1981 Legislature for the funding of additional regional offices.
I know these are necessary and will become increasingly so in coming
months and years. The concept of a central appellate agency in your
office for handling all appeals to the Supreme Court certainly appea
to me to be a sensible approach. If I can be of any assistance in
regard to the above matters during the 1981 session, please let me

-know.

Staniley A. Smart

SAS/pb

EXHIBIT C

le

S

g

e

rs

- 736



-.\T/

O
pu

D
€

W)

/ iV
-)‘-‘-\ SUPREME COURT OF NEVADA

NoEL E.MANOUKIAN, JUSTICE
CarPiTOL COMPLEX
CARsSON CiTy, NEVADA 89710

May 12, 1980

Norman Y. Hexring

State Public Defender. .
Capitol Complex

Carson City, Nevada 89710

Re: Appellate Agency for Indigents

Dear Norm:

This letter is written in regards to your April 11, 1980
correspondence to the court addressing=your planned bill draft
request for an appellate indigent agency.

I have discussed this matter with Jane Nelson, the
Court's supervising staff attorney. Jane has provided me
with .some of her thoughts in the matter. I correspond with
you relative to those thoughts, as well as my ideas in the

matter.

I would personally favor the creation of such an agency
or division, and although I do not speak for the remaining
.members of the Court, they should be receptive, particularly
in light of NRAP 46(b), which prohibits pro se appeals.

This is, of course, without regard to any arguable
constitutional infirmity of 46(b). The advantages and
benefits perceived by Jane and myself, in addition to those
set forth in your letter, which have obvious validity
concerning such agency are that such agency:

1. Would afford the opportunity to develop
"appellate specialists" more knowledgeable about
appellate rules, procedures, and case law. The
advantages would be compounded with the creation
of the intermediate court of appeals, the November
1980 voters permitting.

EXHIBIT D

737



Norman Y. Herring
May 12, 1980

_ 2. Would result in the expediting of the
appeals as a result of the elimination of presently
justified frequent requests for extensions of time
in the filing of records and briefs. : '

3. Has the potential for the central statewide
handling of appeals. Your letter states in part
that you have conversed with Morgan Harris and Bill
Dunseath about the possibility of creating an
appellate agency and they are desirous of keeping
_those appeals which were "generated by their
offices." The letter also states that "they would
not be opposed to a central office to represent
those who were not originally represented by a
county public defender, or when the county public
defender has been disqualified at the appeal level."
Although I am aware that that responsibility would
be added to those already represented by the State
Public Defender, pursuant to NRS 180.060 (4) in post-
conviction relief matters, it would seem more
desirable that, at a minimum, the®central agency
would also absorb any backlog for Clark and Washoe
Counties. This would add more flexibility.
Tentatively, I would prefer the central agency's
handling of all indigent appeals because of that
office's expertise, law indexes, and expected
uniformity in the preparation of briefs and
related materials. This would be a plus from
the Court's standpoint and would provide
significant budgetary relief to the Clark
and Washoe governments, with of course, more
state funding being required with a broader:
base to spread that cost.

4. Will minimize the would be pro se trap.
Although I was aware of a number of such instances,
Jane further advises that most of the Pro per papers
come from convicted defendants dissatisfied with
their trial counsel. .The central agency may well
be better equipped to raise such issues as
inadequacy or ineffectiveness of counsel without
the need for appointment of private counsel.

738



Norman Y. Herring -
- May 12, 1980

5. Would eliminate disqualification situations.
Disqualifications of attorneys resulting from staff
transfers between attorney general, district attorney
or public defender offices could be resolved by
appointing counsel from the central agency, rather
than private counsel.

6. Prisoners.desirous of filing petitions for
extraordinary relief such as mandamus, prohibition
or habeas corpus, would have the assistance of the
central agency, instead of proceeding in proper
person.

Possible partial alternatives to the .central appellate
agency concept, are, of course, the increase of your staff with
"appellate specialists," this court's considering the repeal
of the limiting language in NRAP 46 (b), or our modifying
the rule to provide that the court make a preliminary determination’
whether the appeal or extraordinary p#®ceeding has probable merit,
and if that finding is in the affirmative, require further
briefing, if desirable and have the matter submitted without
argument, or appoint counsel and have the case either submitted
or argued. The proposed central appellate agency, if used to
its maximum potential, would, in my opinion, be the panacia
for just about every complained of ill. e .

Norm, I am well aware of your staff limitations and
deficiencies within the system as presently constituted.
Certainly if there is any other way that Jane or I can be
of further assistance, do not hesitate to be in touch.

Sincerely,

. NEM/sb

cc: Ms. Jane Nelson, Supervising
Staff Attorney T £

739



SEVENTH Jubiciat DisTricT CoUuRrT

P.O. BOX 729
ELY, NEVADA 8530!

April 9, 1980

MerLYN H. HovT
DISTRICTY JUDGE

MR. NORMAN Y. HERRING
Nevada State Public Defender
Capitol Complex

Carson City, Nevada 89710

Dear Mr. Herring:

WHITE PINE AND LINCOULN COUNTIES
STATE OF NEVADA

!?';.':‘_l R T,— .

EH 5. 7-_:\
. -.----—'_____u |
Ji 4 o 40 [{ { |
n’.‘ “ l;’.! QD |
l‘r. e y e dm Df

she LI Tl n DAl S sl
edater Ll

: This will reply to your letter of April 7,
1980. I am most familiar with your workload problems.
We recently had to conduct a Juvenile hearing by telephone.
Your deputy was in Eureka County. The Juvenile, District
Attorney and myself were in Llncqln County. We could not
continue to hold the Juvenile in custody for a long period
to await available counsel.

. I assume Mr, Steven McGuire, the local Deputy, ;
will go to Texas for training. We will work around that '
problem and encourage the additional training of deputies.

Steve is conscientious and will benefit greatly £from the

training.

: We will support your
regional office here and I believe
full time, not contractual in Ely,
period of substantial growth. The
greatly increased and the need for
office is demonstrable in terms of

efforts for a permanent
the deputy should be
The area is in a -
criminal caseload is
the permanent regional
man hours, travel time

and case filings.

Very sincerely yours

MERLYN H,
District Ju

MHH :mk

»c: Steven G. McGuire, Esq.

EXHIBIT E

740




O

SurrREME COURT OF NEvVADA

JOHnN MOwBRAY, CHIEF JUSTICE
CAaPITOL COMPLEX
CARSON CiTY, NEVADA 89710

April 30, 1980

Norman Y. Herring, Esq.
State Public Defender
Capitol Complex

Carson City, Nevada 89710

Dear Norm:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
April 11 regarding your interest in the establishment of an
appellate agency in the Defender program to handle the indi-
gent appeals to the Nevada Supreme Court. I am very much in
favor of a Central Appellate Public” Defender and would be glad
to support anything you have in mind.

Sincerely,

“JM:pp John Mowbray

cc: Morgan Harris
William Dunseath

| T R ) *';
EXHIBIT F AR 0/

a1



-
e
. s e "_-‘J

ry

s L e
. TN -
DRt R 3

$

. - N =
"l‘::'_””’".\ el VAT ~evetaw

. e e RPN R LR SN |
FrrrHE JUTIOIGIAL DISTRIGT GCOURT
ESMERALDA, MINERAL AND NYE COUNTIES

wirLiaM P. BEKO
DISTRICT JUDGE

PLEASE RESFOND TO:

April 9, 1980 . Tonopah _ gepice

Norman Y. Herring, Esqg.
Nevada State Public Defender
Capitol Complex

Carson City, Nevada 89710

Dear Mr. Herring:
Thank yoﬁ for your letter of April 7, 1980.

_ I appreciate the problems you have regarding
scheduling when you have a limited=number of lawyers to
‘spread out over such a wide area.

The number of requests for calendar changes -
which I receive from your deputy assigned to my district
have been few and far between. I have rescheduled a trial
in June in order to allow Gary to attend school, and, to
the best of my recollection, there has been only one occa-
.sion in the past year when a court commitment elsewhere
necessitated a change in my calendar. I only wish I had
such a record with private counsel! '

Chapter 62 of NRS requires counties having a
population of 20,000 or more to provide separate juvenile
facilities. With the growth in Tonopah and the surrounding
area, I anticipate reaching this figure in the near future.
If we vacate our present juvenile probation offices -
situated adjacent to the Tonopah Justice Court and the Nye
County Jail, I intend to reserve that space for your use
if possible.

The suggestion of establishing a central appellate
agency for appeals to the Supreme Court, or the new appel-
late level if adopted, is excellent. An experienced staff.
of appellate counsel, plus computerized or word processing
capability, will reduce time and substantially increase

!.

EXHIBIT G

ESMERALDA COUNTY: (702) 435-6157 P. 0. RON 209 GOLDFIFLD, NEVADA 50013
MINERAL COUNTY: (U2 9452446 P. 0. BOX 1357 HAWTHORNE, NEVADA 89415
NYE COUNTY: (102) 432.3041 P. 0. BOX 393 TONOPAH, NEVADA 89049

742



®

Norman Y. Herring, Esq.
April 9, 1980
Page 2 )

production. Law clerks or paralegals can be utilized to
good advantage in this function. °

Needless to say, I would be pleased to have a
regional office in this judicial district because it would.
expedite the movement of cases through our courts. The
elimination of the present travel requirements would re-
sult in better utilization of the defender's time. The
growth of this area will undoubtedly affect this need.

Best personal'regards.

William P. Beko

WPB/dk

743



Fiqure 4
CHANGE IN CASES OPENED FOR REPORTING COUNTIES

Counties 76/77
Carson City 191
Churchill 35
Douglas 174.
Esmeralda 6
Humboldt 66
Lyon 39
Mineral . 45
Nye 70
Pershing 22
Storey 9
657
*Juvenile Cases _Go
657

*The 1977 legislature designated the State Public Defender to repre-
sent juveniles in proceedings held pursuant to NRS Chapter 62, The Juvenile

Court Act.

15

'

78/79

232
53
215

% change

+ 21%
+ 51%
+ 23%

0
+ 43%
+ 26%

- 24%
+131%
- 88%

+ 24%

+ 32%

744




O

4.0 CHANGES AND IMPROVEMENTS UNDER THE HERRING ADMINISTRATION

Even though the Public Defender does suffer from several major
problems--inadequate funding, too few regional offices, no appellate unit,
and lack of support staff-—Mr. Herring and his staff have affected substantial
improvements in office organization and casehandling in less than two years.
Outlined below are the major changes Mr. Herring has initiated, and the

problem areas that still remain.
PERSONNEL

Improvements:

¢ hired committed, aggressive attorneys
e reduced turnover |
® lincreased morale (thraugh better supervision, more support,

improved cormunication)

Remaining Problems:

® no investigators
e no social service workers

» Judges control funds for expert witnesses and

investigators —

OFFICE AND CASE MANAGEMENT

Inprovements:
e instituted accountability procedures for regional offices
°© 'applied for and received LEAA grants for outside training

e developing in-house training (still limited at the present
time)

® encouraging support staff to enroll in ériminal justice
classes and sit~in on court

® Dboosted morale and productivity by replacing old system
of pooling secretarial assistance with new system of
assigning secretaries to particular attorneys

e developed research file for motions and briefs
® opened regional offices in Winnemucca and Ely

e looking into the possibility of renting or buying more
spacious offices closer to the courthouse in Carsoa City

® increased percent of cases going to trial

e instituted recordkeeping procedures (for cases, calendar-
ing, travel, etec.)

® designed law school extsrnship program, which will begin
in the fall of 1980

16

745



Remaining Problems:

e late case entry (especially in juvenile cases)

® judges determine eligibility (insufficient independence
from the judiciary)

e inadequate coverage in southern and western parts of the
state; expensive and time-consuming travel

® no appellate unit

FUNDING

Improvements:

® designed and instituted recordkeeping procedures that
will provide documentation for budget requests

e applied for and was awarded an $11,000 grant from the
Law Enforcement Assistance Administration to open a
regional office in Winnemucca

e presently applying to the court for funding for the
representation of municipal ordinance violations

Remaining Problems:

e insufficient level of funding (more money is needed
for staff positions and additional reffional offices;
no money is provided to cover the cost..for juvenile
proceedings, municipal ordinance violations and appeals)

e complicated planning due to biennial funding cycle

e complicated planaing due to local county option that
allows county commissioners to opt out of the state-
wide system at any time in the funding cycle

e dependence on the judiciary for funds for expert
witnesses and 1nvest1gators
Reviewing this outline, we can appreciate that Herring and his
colleagues have made significant progress in redesigning and improving
the organization and quality of defense services. Our interviews suggested '
that most of the remaining problems are linked to the lack of funding, rather

than poor management policy or staff performance.

Ty

17

e VDV




5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

The following recommendations are based on the materials provided by

the Public Defender (including the relevant sections of the Nevada Revised

tatutes; the Nevada State Public Defender 1978-79 Annual Report; the 1979-81
Public Defender Budget; and the 1979-80 caseload figures), and the information
gathered during our two days of interviews on site. Some of these recommenda-
tions address administrative issues while others concern political and
legislative issues. Obviously, implementation of some of these recommenda-
tions will be more difficult than others, but each is grounded in the
* experience of other public defender offices and would, in our judgment,
ultimately improve the quality of representation for indigent defendants in
the State of Nevada. |

f5.1 Avpellate Division

The State Public Defender should consider developing a separate
appellate office.. Many states, as diverse as Indiana and California, have
statewide appellate. defender offices funded and operated separately from |
defender offices working in the lower courts. The benefits of a separate
appellate office include the expertise which accrues to attorneys who special-
ize in appeals; the efficiency resulting from the-aevelopment of an appellate
brief bank which can be continuously updated and refined; and the elimination
of the potential for intra-office conflict when a public defender case is
appealed. '

Because of the added administrative costs of setting up an entirely

separate appellate office, a distinct appellate division might be initially

developed within the State Public Defender's Office. However, if it is part

of the same office as the trial court division, the appellate division should
be as functionally separate as possible--—using lawyers and. support staff who
do not participate in trial court activities. Although such a division is
less optimal than a separate appellate defender office, it would represent a
significant improvement over the current method of handling appeals in the
Nevada Public Defender Office. As detailed in section 4.3 of the 1976
National Study Commission of the National Legal Aid and Defender Association:

The appellate and post-conviction functions should be
independent of the trial function in order to accomplish
freze and unrestricted review of trial court proceedings.

18

47



Where the appellate office is part of a defender system
which includes both trials and appeals, the appellate
function should be as organizationally independent of the
trial function as is feasible.

(a) Counsel on appeal should be different from trial
counsel and capable of exercising independent review of the
competence and performance of trial counsel.

(b) 2An appellate defender should not have responsibility
for any trial work while in an appellate capacity and
should remain in appellate work for a substantial period of
time in order to provide continuous representation to a
client throughoﬁt the appellate process.

Wisconsin presents an example of a statewide public defender system which

incorporates both a trial and appellate division in one office. The divisions

are kept distinct with no overlap in staff or functions. Further, whenever

an appeal from a public defender case has even the potential of raising

"adequacy of counsel” issues, the case is assigned out of the office to

private counsel.

According to the Nevada State Public Defender, if an appellate division were

created in his office its responsibilities would include:

Direct appeals from the State Public Defender‘'s Office;

Direct appeals in cases involving indigéﬁt appellants who
wvere represented at trial by private counsel or pro se;

Appeals from counties in which the county public defender
is in operation pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes
Chapter 260 and the county defender has been disqualified

" or when there is an issue regarding adequacy of counsel;

Habeas corpus appeals and extraordinary writs from inmates
of the Nevada Department of Prisons:;

Representation of indigents before the Nevada Board of
Pardons Commissioners;

Post-conviction appeals.

These appellate responsibilities would be pufsuant to the duties of

the State Public Defender as detailed in NRS 180.060 (4):

In cases of post~conviction proceedings and appeals aris-
ing in counties in which the office of public defender has
been created . . ., where the matter is to be presented

to the supreme court, the state public defender shall
prepare and present the case and the public defender of °
the county shall assist with the state public defender.

s

19 . L4

748




L, {
N -«

. From July 1, 1978 to June 30, 1979 the Nevada Public Defender handled
32 appeals. Based on the National Advisory Commission report (1973) the
 public Defender Office should not exceed 25 appeals per attorney per year.
Thus an adequate appellate division staff would appear to be one full-time

attorney, one full-time law clerk and one full-time secretary/word processor.

5.2 County Participation

The State Public Defender should work toward a total statewide system
encompassing all counties except Clark and Washoe (which are not presently
included in the state public defender trial system because of their unique
political and economic circumstances). By providing such coverage the
statewide public defender cﬁn more feasibly ensure quality services in a ~
cost effective manner. Each county which elects to provide its own public
defender service reduces the efficiency of the statewide system and dupli-
cates administrétive and support services available through the State Public
Defender Office.

Because NRS 260.010 and 260.020 allow for counties to opt out of the
statewide defender system, it is difficuit to develop long term planning
regarding staff and support needs. Vhnile hiring &&€isions must be based on
the two year budget established at each state 1egisiétive session, counties
can withdraw at any time, thereby causing an imbalance between revenues and
staff. gecently Elko County, for example, decided to withdraw from the‘
"statewide public defender system. While there has been some discussion
regarding Elko County's return to the system, such decisions make planning
and budgeting extremely difficult. In an effort to remedy this problem and
still afford the counties.the authority to opt out of the statewide system we
recommend that the State Public Defender take the following steps:

e Recommend to the legislature that counties be recuired to commit

themselves to the State Public Defender Svstem for at least two vears. If

this legislation gives the counties the option of establishing their own
defender system, that option must be acted upon at the end of each regularly
scheduled legislative session. If a county does not provide its own defender
services it should be obligated to join the state system until the fﬁllowing
regqularly scheduled legislative session. This will allow the State Public

Defender to plan and provide security to staff for two years.

Yo

20

749




®

e Seek to have the state allocate a greater prooortion of Public

Defender funds. The state currently provides approximately $92,000 to the

statewide public defender office and the counties, $277,000. By increasing
the state's share and reducing the burden on the counties, each county would
have a greater incentive to join the statewide system and the public defender
would be less dependent on county commissioners who may seek to impose
unrealistic demands on the statewide office as a- condition of their participa-
" tion. Ideally the state should provide all the funds necessary to operate
the statewide system. Indeed, as illustrated below, most statewide public

defender systems are exclusively funded out of the state budget.

STATEWIDE PUBLIC DEFENDER PROGRAMS FUNDED
EXCLUSIVELY FROM STATE FUNDS

State ' ‘Budget (Year)
1. BAlaska $ 2,900,000 (1979)
2. Colorado $ 3,600,000 (1979)
3. Connecticut $ 4,800,000 (1979-1980)
4. Delaware $ 1,400,000 (1980)
5. Hawaii $ 1,500,000 (197921980)
6. Maryland $ 7,300,000 (1980)
7. New Jersey $14,200,000 (1979)
8. New Mexico $ 2,500,000 (1980)
9. FRhode Island $ 800,000 (1980)
10. Vermont $ 1,200,000 (1980)
11. Wisconsin . $ 8,600,000 (1979-1980)

Further, we have identified fifteen additional states* that are evidencing
an interest in combined statewide funding and administration. The degree of
interest and support varies substantially among these states, but a definite
trend toward state funding is obvious.

In states with a statewide public defender system funded partly by

participating counties, the state's share is substantially larger.

*These states include Alabama, New Hampshire, Georgia, Indiana, Iowa,
Michigan, Montana, North Dakota, Oklahoma, Mississippi, Massachusetts,
Tennessee, North Carolina'virginia, and West Virginia.

%

-

21 ,

790




STATES WHICH RELY UPON STATE FUNDING BUT WHICH ALSO
REQUIRE A SUPDPLEMENT FROM THE COUNTIES WHICH ARE SERVED

State . Budget
State County
l. Florida $15,800,000 $4,000,000 (1979)
2. Kentucky $ 2,900,000 $ 300,000 (1980)
3. Ohio " $ 8,500,000 $4,500,000 (1979-1980)
4. Wyoming $ 1,200,000 $ 200,000 (1979-1980)

If Nevada does not move to a fully state-funded system, we recommend a
substantial increase in state funds which would bring the counties' share to
15% or less. : }

® Set up regional offices around the state which afford adequate

representation to the rural counties without imposing excessive travel

demands on staff attorneys. The regional office in Winnemucca could be

replicated in a city like Tonopah (a centrally located city housing the
District Court). Each of these offices should have a full-time lawyer and
secretary. The contract arrangement wifh Steve McGuire in Ely seems to be
adequate, but hiring a full-time attornef and secretary to cover Eureka, White
Pine and Lincoln Counties would allow some flexibiX¥ty for that attorney to
assist in the anticipated increase in caseload in Nié County.

The development of regional offices would reduce the extraordinary
travel burden as well as give the associated counties a sense of commitment
from the bublic defender office. If regional office space could be arranged
in a county building, the additional cost of a branch office in Tonopah would
be limited to a secretary's salary. This would be mitigated by savings
resulting from the significant reduction in travel costs now incurred

in covering the four county regions which the Tonopah office could serve.

5.3 Juvenile Representation

Representation of juveniles by the public defender-raises several
problems discussed in section 2.0. This is an area that needs further study
since we were unable to observe the juvenile justice process in the short
time we were on site. The.public defender reports that the legislature
recently expanded the scope of his office to include juvenile répresentation
without a commensurate increase in funds necessary to provide this service.
In addition, the courts have traditionally treated juvenile cases informally,

appointing counsel only at the sentencing stage.

22

"7

~—

1

[F TRV

A ST SR K L TR S SIS




While the juvenile caseload does not appear to be heavy (11 juveniles
charged with delinguent offenses in Carson City in 1979), this additional
burden should not be met by taking necessary resources from the adult éases.
The public defender should examine the court records in each county served by
his office for the past two Years to determine the actual juvenile caseload.
Based on the results of that effort he shouid then apply to the state legis=-
lature for an appropriation sufficient to provide whatever fraction of a
full-time equivalent lawyer is necessary to adequately represent the juvenile
‘defender population. _

The Public Defender Office should whenever possible schedule cases so
that one lawyer is responsible for all juvenile cases in a district. Such
specialization results in increased effectiveness’and expertise, This
attorney could also develop a working relationship with the jhvenile court
masters which would help to encourage these masters to appoint counsel at the
earliest possible étage in the proceedings. 'In the absence of such an
appointment policy it is the responsibility of the Public Defender to appeal

adverse decisions on grounds of inadequacy or lack of counsel,

——

5.4 Investigative Services and Expert Witnesses

One of the most serious deficiencies of the Nevada State Public
Deferder Office is the lack of investigative services., The Office shoulgd
seek funds for two investigators--one for Carson City and Douglas County and

" one for the remainder of the state. The need for well-trained, experienced
investigators is documented in each of the major studies of the public
defender function (1973, National Advisory Commission Sec. 13.14; 1976, NLADA
National Study Commission Sec. 4.1; 1978, Thé American Bar Association Sec.
5-1.4). The NLADA Study Commission concludes that "a minimum of one investi-
gator should be employed for every three staff attorneys in an office. Every
defender office should employ at least one investigator.”

. The Nevada Public Defender also suffers from lack of funds to employ -
expert witnesses. Although this is somewhat mitigated by funds made avail-
able from the court, the public defender should not have to request funds for
expert witnesses from the court and the court should not be put in the
position of assessing the appropriateness of the defense strategy resulting
in the need for expert witnesses. This relationship impinges on the independ-~

ence of defense counsel and forces the court out of its role of disinterested

23

'S




( \_; {f‘x\'j O : o »I\J r_z)

third party. The situét;on is particularl§ egregious in Carson City where,
according to those interviewed, funds for defense expert witnesses come from
éhe District Attormey's budget. We have not heard of this situation existing
anywhere else and we strongly recommend that these resources be transferred to
the public defender office.

In developing his annual budget the Public Defender should include a i
line item account for both ‘investigative services and expert witnesses. The
latter should be based on previous experience including all requests (success=- : i
ful and unsuccessful) for expert witnesses during the previous year. It
should be made clear that the funds appropriated for these functions are not
extracrdinary funds but rather funds which would otherwise be paid out of

" different budgets.

5.5 Training and Inter-office Communication

While the State Public Defender staff appears to consist of highly
motivated attorneys committed to delivering high quality representation to
indigent defendants, the staff ié relatively inexperienced in the practice of
criminal law. The Public Defender has been successgg} in finding grant money |
with which to send several of the staff to various éiaiping courses. However,
a more consistent ongoing training effort should be inco;porated. In the
absence of additional funds for a training supervisor, the following prac-
tices might be implemented:

e Reqular (monthly) staff meetings at which specific cases and
questions are discussed.

e Assignment of a specific topic to an individual staff person
(e.g., search and seizure; death penalty; cross—examination
strategy; hearsay rule, etc.) for presentation at a staff meeting.
If each of six attorneys is assigned to research one such topic a
year, a presentation can be scheduled once every two months.

e Assignment of a new staff attorney to a senior attorney for
a period of time. Under this mentor system, new attorneys
can watch and learn from the more experienced attorneys and
gradually take on more responsibilities.

® Collaboration with the Clark and Washoe County Public
Defenders in bringing in training specialists from NCCD and
other organizations, and purchasing or leasing video cassette h
tapes of mock trials. and other learning tools.

In addition to training it is important for the State Public Defender - ' !

to énsure that regional office staff have adequate support. It is important

i

|
1.

% i
{

H

24 i

753




for regional office staff to communicate regularly with the central office
and to identify themselves with the Public Defender Office. This is particu-
larly important in one-=attorney offices where isolation and lack of profes-
sional contact can be debilitating and demoralizing. Typically, one-lawyer
offices should be discouraged even if the caseload will not support two
full-time lawyers. Whenever possible, two or more lawyers (even if one is
part-time) should be hired for each office. Not only doés the second léwyer
provide the professional.contact and collaboration necessary on difficult
cases, but the second lawyer can provide the essential services which are
needed when the other lawyer is ill or on vacation. ' In sparsely populated
areas like much of Nevada, however, there simply may not.be more than one
lawyer available to a public defender office. In this situation the Public
Defender should require daily phone contact and at least bi-monthly visits to
the central office. A Watts telephone line may also prove cost-effective in

protecting against the isolation of rural single-attorney offices.

25

"7oG




6.0 CONCLUSION

The Nevada Statewide Public Defender Office has substantially improved .
during the administration of its current director, Norman Herring. As
detailed in sections 2.0 and 3.0, Mr. Herriﬁg inherited an office riddled with
major problems regarding personnel, office and case management and funding.

In the short time (19 months) that Mr. Herring has been in office he has
remedied many of the immediate operational problems and has bequn to take the
necessary steps to solve the more long-term problems. Staff morale is high
and all those we interviewed had a uniformly high regard for Mr. Herring and
the job he is doing.

Several problems still remain, some of which threaten to jeopardize
the advances made in the past year and a half. The most significant problems
ére the need a) for additional state funding necessary to open a regional affice
serving Nye, Esmeralda, Mineral and Lyon counties; b) to hire staff necessary to
-provide adequate regresentation on appeal and for indigent juvenile defendants;
and c) to reduce the level of funding currently imposed on the counties.

Based on our interviews and observations during our two days on-site,
it appears that Mr. Herring and his staff are hlgh%zrdedlcated and competent.
With the support of the state legislature in a551st;ng Mr. Herring to carry
out the recommendations set forth in section 5.0, the Nevada Statewide Public
Defender system could serve ag a model for other similar states. Upon
request and approval by the Government Project Monitor, the Criminal Defense
Technical Assistance Project will be available to provide short-terﬁ technical
assistance to the state of Nevada or the Nevada Statewide Public Defender

Office in furtherance of these recommendations.

26

AN re st e,

FYICRE RO



DATE : ‘,)/ ,2/5’/ S/

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE

GUEST LIST
NAME (PLEASE PRINT) REPRESENTING:
/fmmu 5;/4,‘/ A.c4 ofc.
%/‘/ﬂﬂg /Ot:xﬂgrc/ rr 77

/\4/"‘*4 %A_:l)() : ! . :
Y/M M&z«/#j Y e

/4

756



